
Re: More on References

Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>
Wed 7/12/2023 2:11 PM

To:THANIS BUNSOM <thanis.bun@kmutt.ac.th>

Dear Thanis,

Thank you very much for your effort. I really appreciate it and learn a lot from you. I really understand your role as the editor in-chief, as I
also manage a journal in our university. If you are interested in publishing your manuscript, please visit h�ps://e-journal.usd.ac.id
/index.php/LLT/index. The journal is just accepted for Scopus inclusion. h�ps://suggestor.step.scopus.com/progressTracker
/?trackingID=8B9C570ADA3BF6BC

Once again, thank you and have a great day.

Best regards,

Priyatno Ardi

From: THANIS BUNSOM <thanis.bun@kmu�.ac.th>

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 2:01 PM

To: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Cc: SAOWALUCK TEPSURIWONG <saowaluck.tep@kmu�.ac.th>; Howard Lim <howard.lim.eh@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: More on References

 
Dear Priyatno

I checked with the ethics board and it seems there should not be a problem. So we’ll just include Yazan (2018) as originally written.
Thank you also for clarifying on Zhang’s paper.

We are finalizing it now. Should be available online by tomorrow or Friday 

Thank you. 

Thanis 
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Get Outlook for iOS

From: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 1:27:01 PM

To: THANIS BUNSOM <thanis.bun@kmu�.ac.th>

Cc: SAOWALUCK TEPSURIWONG <saowaluck.tep@kmu�.ac.th>; Howard Lim <howard.lim.eh@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: More on References

 
Dear Editors,

Thank you very much. I think it will be be�er if I remove the reference (Yazan, B. (2018). A conceptual framework to understand language
teacher iden��es. Journal of Second Language Teacher Educa�on, 1(1), 21-48). I deleted the in-text cita�on (Page one, Line 2) and the
reference.

Related to the other one, I have checked in the source and it is 2022, as wri�en in how to cite the ar�cle.

A�ached is the file that I revised. I am sorry for the inconvenience.
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Best regards,

Priyatno Ardi

From: THANIS BUNSOM <thanis.bun@kmu�.ac.th>

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 12:59 PM

To: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Cc: SAOWALUCK TEPSURIWONG <saowaluck.tep@kmu�.ac.th>; Howard Lim <howard.lim.eh@gmail.com>

Subject: More on References

 
Dear Priyatno, 

I don't mean to nag you but some of the references you included are inconsistent. 
This one, for example, has 2 publica�on sources. 

Yazan, B. (2018). A conceptual framework to understand language teacher iden��es. Journal of Second Language Teacher Educa�on, 1(1),
21-48.

h�ps://www.researchgate.net/publica�on/327514138_A_Conceptual_Framework_to_Understand_Language_Teacher_Iden��es
h�ps://journal.equinoxpub.com/SLTE/ar�cle/view/24908

It's the exact same ar�cle but two different journals. This is a ma�er of ethical concern for us. Please verify this or in the worst case,
remove this source.  

Regards, 

Thanis

From: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 4:57:49 PM
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To: THANIS BUNSOM

Subject: Re: References

Dear Thanis Bunsom,

Thank you very much for your email. I have checked the references.

1. I cited Turhan, B., & Kirkgöz, Y. (2021) when the ar�cle was not assigned to the volume and issue. But, I just checked that it is now
assigned to Vol 46, Issue 2 (2023). Therefore, I changed the in-text cita�on into (Turhan & Kirkgöz, 2023) (Page 4 and 5) and also the
references.

2. The Volume and Issue 0(0) is because the status of the ar�cle is "online first", for example: h�ps://journals.sagepub.com
/doi/10.1177/13621688231165349. The journal suggests that we use 0(0) for the online-first ar�cle. However, in the revised one, I
deleted 0(0) to avoid confusion.

I a�ach the revision. Thank you very much for your help.

Best regards,

Priyatno Ardi

From: THANIS BUNSOM <thanis.bun@kmu�.ac.th>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 4:20 PM

To: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Cc: Howard Lim <howard.lim.eh@gmail.com>; SAOWALUCK TEPSURIWONG <saowaluck.tep@kmu�.ac.th>; saranya saranchat

<saranya.sar@kmu�.ac.th>; pornpairin08-gmail.com-contact <pornpairin08@gmail.com>

Subject: References

Dear Priyatno, 

I am bouncing your paper back for another check of references. 
We had forma�ed your ar�cle, asked you to approve it and while we were taking one final look before uploading it, we spo�ed a lot of
errors.
I highlighted them and would like to ask you to be much more careful when revising this �me.  As you can see, small details ma�er and
can delay the whole process. 
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Regards, 

Thanis

From: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 8:23 AM

To: THANIS BUNSOM

Cc: Howard Lim; SAOWALUCK TEPSURIWONG

Subject: Re: your ar�cle for rEFLec�ons

Dear editor,

This is the last one. I am very sorry for the inconvenience.

Thank you very much for your effort. I really appreciate it.

Best regards,

Priyatno Ardi

From: THANIS BUNSOM <thanis.bun@kmu�.ac.th>

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 8:20 AM

To: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Cc: Howard Lim <howard.lim.eh@gmail.com>; SAOWALUCK TEPSURIWONG <saowaluck.tep@kmu�.ac.th>

Subject: Re: your ar�cle for rEFLec�ons

Pripyatno

I have sent and resent your paper to our staff for forma�ng twice since last night. Are there any more revisions? Do it in one go please. 
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Thank you. 

Thanis

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 8:18:57 AM

To: THANIS BUNSOM <thanis.bun@kmu�.ac.th>

Cc: Howard Lim <howard.lim.eh@gmail.com>; SAOWALUCK TEPSURIWONG <saowaluck.tep@kmu�.ac.th>

Subject: Re: your ar�cle for rEFLec�ons

Dear Editors,

I decided to add the wording in the discussion to provide the clearer cultural context. On page 21, it is now written:  In the
Indonesian context, teachers are considered authority figures whom the students should follow and obey, commonly found in
teacher-student relationships in Javanese culture, as indicated by Ardi (2017) and Dardjowidjojo (2001).

Therefore, please use the latest version as attached in this email. Thank you very much.  

Best regards,

Priyatno Ardi

From: THANIS BUNSOM <thanis.bun@kmu�.ac.th>

Sent: Saturday, July 1, 2023 11:22 AM

To: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Cc: Howard Lim <howard.lim.eh@gmail.com>; SAOWALUCK TEPSURIWONG <saowaluck.tep@kmu�.ac.th>

Subject: your ar�cle for rEFLec�ons

Dear Priyatno Ardi,

Gree�ngs from Bangkok. 
Thank you for your revised manuscript and your pa�ence. 

I could see that the manuscript has been revised and forma�ed very carefully and I really appreciate your �me and effort. 
Before we proceed to the next step, however, I have noted a few issues that need to be clarified such as your research se�ng, an
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inconsistency in references and etc.
There are some recommenda�ons that I have put in the comment boxes but you don't have to follow them if you think they are
irrelevant. 

Kindly resubmit your manuscript asap so we can finalize it for publica�on.

Best regards, 

Thanis
Editor-in-chief 
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Re: [refl] Editor Decision

THANIS BUNSOM <thanis.bun@kmutt.ac.th>
Tue 5/23/2023 10:45 AM

To:Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Thank you very much 

Sent from my iPad

On 22 May BE 2566, at 13:10, Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id> wrote:

Dear Thanis Bunsom,

Please find the revised manuscript and the table lis�ng the changes made. I also uploaded the revised manuscript and the
table to the system of your journal. Thank you very much for your hard work.

I look forward to hearing good news from you. Thank you.

Best regards,

Priyatno Ardi

From: THANIS BUNSOM <thanis.bun@kmu�.ac.th>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 9:43 AM

To: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Subject: Re: [refl] Editor Decision

 
Hello

You can only use one affiliation and I suggest you use the university where you are studying your phd. 

Regards 
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Thanis

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 9:41:59 AM

To: Thanis Bunsom <thanis.bun@kmu�.ac.th>

Subject: Re: [refl] Editor Decision

 
Dear Editor,

Thank you very much for your email. We will improve our manuscript soon. I am wondering if your journal allows us to use
two affilia�ons for the same author in the ar�cle. Since I am a Ph.D. student, I plan to include the names of the universi�es
where I am studying and working.

I look forward to hearing from you. Have a nice day. Thank you.

Best regards,

Priyatno Ardi   

From: Thanis Bunsom via Thai Journals Online (ThaiJO) <admin@tci-thaijo.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 6:40 PM

To: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>; Thomas Wahyu Prabowo Muk�, S.Pd., M.Pd. <thomaswpm@usd.ac.id>; Yazid Basthomi

<ybasthomi@um.ac.id>; Utami Widia� <utami.widia�.fs@um.ac.id>

Subject: [refl] Editor Decision

Dear Priyatno Ardi, Thomas Wahyu Prabowo Mukti, Yazid Basthomi & Utami Widiati,

We have received the review results for your manuscript and have reached a decision regarding your submission to
rEFLections, "Delving into Indonesian EFL Pre-Service Teachers’ Professional Identity Trajectory in Teaching Practicum".

Our decision is: Revisions Required
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The reviewers' comments for your submission may be accessed upon logging in your ThaiJo account. You will see that they
are advising that you revise your manuscript. If you are prepared to undertake the work required, we would be pleased to
reconsider our decision.

If you decide to revise the work, please submit a list of changes or a rebuttal against each point which is being raised when
you submit the revised manuscript.

Your revision is due by June 9th, 2023. Thank you very much for your patience and cooperation.

Best regards,

The Editorial Committee

________________________________________________________________________
rEFLections
<22 May-Table_ Delving into Indonesian EFL Pre-Service Teachers’ Professional Identity Configuration in Teaching
Practicum.docx>
<full manuscript 22 May 2023.docx>
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Re: Submitting an Article to rEFLections

Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>
Wed 3/1/2023 5:34 PM

To:Howard Lim <howard.lim@mail.kmutt.ac.th>

Dear Howard Lim, 

Thank you very much. I will resubmit our manuscript to the new system soon. Thanks for your hard work. 

Regards, 

Ardi

Get Outlook for Android

From: Howard Lim <howard.lim@mail.kmu�.ac.th>

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 5:30:00 PM

To: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Subject: Re: Submi�ng an Ar�cle to rEFLec�ons

Dear Dr. Ardi,

I apologize for the mistake in this email. I have actually re-sent the email and it is in fact meant for you.

We are in the midst of transitioning to a new system at the moment, and as a result, all authors are required to resubmit their
manuscripts for the new system.

We sincerely apologize for the inconvenience caused, but hope for your cooperation with us as we make this transition as seamless as
possible.

Let me know if you require any help or assistance. Thank you very much for your time and patience.
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Best regards,
Howard Lim

On Wed, Mar 1, 2023 at 4:37 PM Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id> wrote:
Dear Howard Lim, 

I think you have inputted the incorrect email address. Thanks. 

Regards, 

Ardi

Get Outlook for Android

From: Howard Lim <howard.lim@mail.kmu�.ac.th>

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 4:00:31 PM

Cc: THANIS BUNSOM <thanis.bun@kmu�.ac.th>

Subject: Submi�ng an Ar�cle to rEFLec�ons

 
Dear Irham,

Thank you for choosing rEFLections as the destination of your publication. Congratulations, we are delighted to inform you that your
manuscript has passed the initial screening stage.

As you may know, we have recently migrated to a new journal system, ThaiJo, for all future submissions. While we acknowledge the
receipt of your documents in Editorial Manager (EM), in order to ensure a seamless transition, we would appreciate it if you can repeat
the submission process for ThaiJo. Here are some steps to help guide you through this quick new process for the peer review stage:

1) The first step is to register on our website: https://so05.tci-thaijo.org/index.php/reflections/user/register

Note: If you already have an account, please skip and proceed straight to Step 3.

2) Follow the steps, enter your details and be sure to verify your account through your email afterwards to complete the
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registration process.

3) Once you're finished, click on the option to Make a New Submission or click on New Submission (if you're at the
'Dashboard') to begin the submission process.

4) Select the appropriate 'Article Type' for your manuscript and ensure your manuscript meets all the 'Submission
Requirements' before proceeding.

There are now only two documents required for every submission in our system:

(i) an anonymized manuscript (authors' names and acknowledgements removed); and
(ii) a cover page (a biodata detailing your affiliations and academic career)

For the cover page, you may follow this link and scroll down to 'Submission' for more details on writing it. You may also find other
useful information for authors on this page.

5) Once both files are attached, simply continue following the steps and filling in all necessary information until the end of the
'Confirmation' stage. Ensure again that all your details have been entered correctly and then click on 'Finish Submission' when
you are finally satisfied with them. Your submission should be complete after this step.

Should you have any queries or encounter any problems during the process, please feel free to let me know and I will do my best to
assist you.

Once again, thank you for choosing rEFLections and we look forward to working with you.

--
Best regards,

Howard Lim
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Editorial Assistant
Journal of rEFLections
School of Liberal Arts, KMUTT

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
Tue 1/3/2023 6:43 PM

To:Howard Lim <howard.lim@mail.kmutt.ac.th>

Dear Howard Lim,

Thank you very much for your kind help. I have successfully submi�ed the manuscript. Thank you.

Best regards,

Priyatno Ardi

From: Howard Lim <howard.lim@mail.kmu�.ac.th>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 6:00 PM

To: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Subject: Re: Submi�ng an Ar�cle to rEFLec�ons

Dear Priyatno,

Thank you for bringing this issue to our attention. It is weird indeed that the option does not appear on your end as it does on ours.

In either case, we have started the submission process on your behalf but have not attached any files. Please see if you can see the
'Incomplete Submissions' option on your menu.

If you can, you may attach your files from there on. If not, please make sure that when you log in, you are logged in as 'Author'.

Thank you and let me know if the issue persists.

Best regards,
Howard Lim
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On Tue, Jan 3, 2023 at 5:05 PM Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id> wrote:
Dear Howard Lim,

I am wondering why there is no "Submit a Manuscript" at the Main Menu. Could you please help me?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards,

Ardi

From: Howard Lim <howard.lim@mail.kmu�.ac.th>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 2:30 PM

To: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Subject: Submi�ng an Ar�cle to rEFLec�ons

Dear Author,
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Happy New Year and thank you for choosing rEFLections as the destination of your publication once again. Congratulations, we are
delighted to inform you that your manuscript has passed the initial screening stage.

My name is Howard Lim, and I am sure you are familiar with this next step. Please proceed to make a submission to our journal
system, Editorial Manager (EM) for the peer review stage. In case certain aspects in the system become complex for you (since it has
been some time since your last publication), here are the required steps for your reference, if you need them.

1) The first step is to register on this website: https://www.editorialmanager.com/reflections/default.aspx

2) Register as an author and once you're finished, you may 'Submit a Manuscript' at the Main Menu.

3) For the 'Article Type', please select 'Original Article' as this option will allow you to attach your manuscript and other
necessary files.

There are four documents in total required for the system:

(i) original manuscript;
(ii) anonymized manuscript (author's name and acknowledgements removed);
(iii) cover page (a biodata detailing your affiliations and academic career)
(iv) author's agreement

For the cover page, you may follow this link and scroll down to 'Submission' for more details on writing it. You may also find other
useful information for authors on this page.

For the author's agreement, some examples have been attached in this email for your perusal. You may modify them and include
your signature and your co-authors' signatures (if any).

4) Once all files are attached, simply follow the steps and fill in all necessary information until the system prompts you to 'Build
PDF for Approval'. After clicking on this option, it will take some time for the system to actually build your PDF submission. Wait
for 5 minutes or so before refreshing the page to 'View' your submission, then check all details and finally, 'Approve' it when
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you are satisfied with it. Your submission should be complete after this stage.

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
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Re: Preliminary Assessment for rEFLections Journal

THANIS BUNSOM <thanis.bun@kmutt.ac.th>
Wed 12/28/2022 10:20 AM

To:Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>
Cc:Howard Lim <howard.lim.eh@gmail.com>

Dear author, 

My assistant, Mr. Howard, has your screening result. 
He will email you shortly. 

Regards, 

Thanis 

From: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 8:09 AM

To: THANIS BUNSOM

Subject: Fw: Preliminary Assessment for rEFLec�ons Journal

Dear Thanis Tangkitjaroenkun,

I am wondering if you have received my email sent on 29 November 2022. I am looking forward to hearing from you. Thank you very
much.

Best regards,

Priyatno Ardi

From: Priyatno Ardi

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 8:00 AM

To: THANIS BUNSOM <thanis.bun@kmu�.ac.th>

Subject: Preliminary Assessment for rEFLec�ons Journal
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Dear Thanis Tangkitjaroenkun,

We hope that this email finds you well. We would like to submit our manuscript entitled "Delving into Indonesian EFL Pre-Service
Teachers' Professional Identity Trajectory in Teaching Practicum” to rEFLections Journal. Please find the attached cover page and
manuscript for the initial evaluation.

We look forward to hearing good news from you. Thank you very much.

Best regards,

Priyatno Ardi
Thomas Wahyu Prabowo Mukti
Yazid Basthomi
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